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Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb­oen.ca>

RE: Question
1 message

Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca> Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 2:15 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb­oen.ca>
Cc: Luis Manzo <LManzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Craig Beardsall <cbeardsall@kivalliqinuit.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

I gave you our pending production lease number KVPL11D01, but I should have given you the commercial lease
number and it is KVCL102J168.

 

Sorry for any inconvenience.

 

Veronica Connelly

Lands Administrator

Kivalliq Inuit Association

Box 340

32­4 Sivulliq Avenue

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

867­645­5734 phone

867­645­3855 fax

vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca

www.kivalliqinuit.ca

 

From: Veronica Connelly [mailto:vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca] 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb­oen.ca>
Cc: Luis Manzo <LManzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Craig Beardsall <cbeardsall@kivalliqinuit.ca>
Subject: RE: Question

 

Thanks Phyllis,
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Yes, this helps!  Our License for the Meliadine Project is KVPL11D01 fyi.

 

Veronica Connelly

Lands Administrator

Kivalliq Inuit Association

Box 340

32­4 Sivulliq Avenue

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

867­645­5734 phone

867­645­3855 fax

vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca

www.kivalliqinuit.ca

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb­oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca>
Subject: Re: Question

 

Hi Veronica

2BB­MEL1424 is their bulk sampling project

2AM­MEL­­­­ is the new application for the Mine and will be the main file once the public hearing is over

8BC­MEL­­­­ is the new application for pre­development works

2BW­MEL1525 is a current licence for water crossings

 

Hope this helps
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On Fri, Sep 25, 2015 at 1:16 PM, Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

 

Can you please tell me what your main nwb number is for the Meliadine Project for the Production Lease?  I
have 28c­Mel and 2am­Mel, not sure what the difference is.  I also have 8BC­Mel and 2bb­Mel0914.

Thank you!

 

Veronica Connelly

Lands Administrator

Kivalliq Inuit Association

Box 340

32­4 Sivulliq Avenue

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

867­645­5734 phone

867­645­3855 fax

vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca

www.kivalliqinuit.ca
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